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March 6, 2017

TO: All Interested Bidders

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid (IFB) #17-0771GC
CDBG 12t Street East Sidewalk

ADDENDUM 1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page Bid Form-1
of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids
submitted without acknowledgment of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost
involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

1. Bid Opening is extended to 3:00 PM on March 14, 2017 same location.

The following questions have been presented by potential Bidders:

2. Question: We would ask Manatee County to expand the C.01 Minimum Qualifications of
Bidders to include Certified Underground Utility and Excavation Contractors.

Response: The County will stay with what is in the bid for qualifications of Contractor-
General Contractor license or FDOT qualified in applicable categories.

3. Question: Ordering a bond for the referenced bid and wanted to confirm if there is a special
bond form?

Response: There is no special form to use for the Bid Bond. However, the successful
Bidder shall use the Public Construction Bond Form that is attached to this Addendum
#1 for their Performance and Payment Bond requirements listed in Section D of the bid
documents.

4. Question: Section C Bid Summary C.01 Minimum Qualifications of Bidder: Will the bidders
be held to meet this section requirements?

Response: Yes, Bidders must meet the requirements as stated in the referenced
section.
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5.

Question: Can your explain Bid Form Item No. 107-2 Mowing requirement the county is

expecting.

8.

Response: Per the Special Provisions page 1 under Standard Specifications, the FDOT
2015 Standard Specifications Section 107 Litter Removal and Mowing apply to this
project. The FDOT 2015 Standard Specifications cover the requirements for each item
unless noted otherwise in the Clarification of Specific Line ltems page 16 of the Special
Provisions.

Question: Is it the contractor's responsibility to pay for any required permits?

Response: Refer to Special Provisions on page 12 the Contractor will be responsible
for preparing and submitting the NPDES “Notice of Intent” to FDEP. The Contractor
will be responsible for obtaining a County Right of Way (R/W) permit which has no fees.

Question: Will the contractor be charged for water that is used from a county installed FH
meter?

Response: Yes it will be the Contractor’s responsibility to obtain a meter from the
County Utilities department and pay the Utilities department for any water that is used.

Question: Does the county have their own forms that we should use or would you like us to
use the Generic AlA bid forms?

Response: See response to item #3 above.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum you may request in writing that
your original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on
the date stated.

Bids will be received at Manatee County Purchasing, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803,
Bradenton, Florida 34205 until March 14, 2017 at 3:00 P.M.

Sincerely,

Melissa M. Wendel CPPO
urchasing Official
—
Attachments:
1. Exhibit E Public Construction Bond Form



MANATEE COUNTY GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION BOND

Bond No.
(Enter bond number}
BY THIS BOND, We , located at , as
(Name of Co'ntractor) (Address)
Principal and , a corporation, whose address is

(Name of Surety)

are bound to Manatee County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, herein

called County, in the sum of $ , for payment of which we bind ourselves,

our heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally.

WHEREAS, the Contractor has entered into Contract No. 17-077-1GC with the County
for the project titled 12% Street East Sidewalk, with conditions and provisions as are
further described in the aforementioned Contract, which Contract is by reference made

a part hereof for the purposes of explaining this bond.
THE CONDITION OF THIS BOND is that if Principal:

1. Performs Contract No. 17-0771-GC, between Principal and County for construction
of

12th Street East Sidewalk,
(Title of Project)

the Contract being made a part of this bond by reference, at the times and in the

manner prescribed in the Contract; and

2. Promptly makes payments to all claimants, as defined in Section 255.05(1), Florida
Statutes, supplying Principal with labor, materials, or supplies, used directly or indirectly
by Principal in the prosecution of the Work provided for in the Contract; and

3. Pays County all losses, damages, expenses, costs, and attorney's fees, including
appellate proceedings, that County sustains because of a default by Principal under the

Contract; and
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4. Performs the guarantee of all Work and materials furnished under the Contract for
the time specified in the Contract, then this bond is void; otherwise it remains in full

force.

Any action instituted by a claimant under this bond for payment must be in accordance

with the notice and time limitation provisions in Section 255.05(2), Florida Statutes.

Any changes in or under the Contract documents and compliance or noncompliance
with any formalities connected with the Contract or the changes does not affect Surety's

obligation under this bond.

DATED ON _

CONTRACTOR AS PRINCIPAL SURETY
W\y Name - Company Name

Signature Signature

Print Name & Title Print Name & Title

(Corporate Seal) (Corporate Seal)
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AGENT or BROKER

Company Name

Address

Telephone

Licensed Florida Insurance Agent? Yes

License #:

No

State of:

County of:

City of:
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